From: Patricia Skipper

To: Tracy Spurgin

Cc: Marie Chacon; Chris Barnes; Chris Fontana
Subject: Solid Waste Grant Application

Date: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 9:42:40 AM

Funding Announcement. Please scan and add as attachment.
Sorry, I am not at the office until right after lunch.

Pat Skipper
Grant Writer, Collin County
2300 Bloomdale Rd, Suite 3100, McKinney, TX 75071

972.548.4796 / pskipper@co.collin.tx.us

. COLLIN COUNTY

collincountytx.gov

From: nctcog.activehosted.com@s4.csa2.acemsal.com

<n .activeh .com@s4.csa2.acemsal.com> On Behalf Of Cassidy Campbell
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 8:02 AM
To: Patricia Skipper <pskipper .collin.tx.us>

Subject: NCTCOG Solid Waste Implementation Grant FY 2022-2023 Second Call for Projects Opens
Wednesday, January 12, 2022!

*EXEX WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

NCTCOG Solid Waste
Implementation Grant

FY 2022-2023 Second Call
for Projects Opens
Wednesday, January 12, 2022

The North Central Texas Council of Governments (NCTCOG) FY 2022-2023
Second Call for Projects for the Solid Waste Implementation Grant Program opens
Wednesday, January 12, 2022!

The application period is open from Wednesday, January 12, 2022 until 5:00 PM
CST on Wednesday, March 2, 2022. Applications will only be accepted via the
online grant application system. The link to the grant application system will be
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provided via email and posted on the website on January 12, 2022.

Applications are open to cities, counties, school districts (excluding universities), and
special districts within the 16-county North Central Texas region for solid waste
related activities, including the following project categories:

e Local Enforcement

« Source Reduction and Recycling

e Household Hazardous Waste

o Litter and lllegal Dumping Cleanups and Community Cleanup Events

« Citizens’ Collection Stations and "Small" Transfer Stations

o Local Solid Waste Management Plans

e Technical Studies

e Educational and Training Projects

All funding for these projects is subject to sufficient funds in the Municipal
Solid Waste Disposal Account and to the receipt and availability of funds
appropriated by the Texas Legislature for the purposes of this call for
projects. In the event funding is not available, NCTCOG has no obligation to
provide funding to any projects that may be selected in association with this
call for projects.

More information on the NCTCOG Solid Waste Implementation Grant
Program can be found here.

Additional questions? Please contact Cassidy Campbell at

ccampbell@nctcog.org or (817) 608-2368.

This program is funded through a grant from the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ).

Cassidy Campbell, CWB, LEED® Green Associate

Program Supervisor

Department of Environment and Development

North Central Texas Council of Governments

PO Box 5888 | Arlington, Texas 76005

direct: (817) 608-2368 | main: (817) 695-9210 | fax: (817) 695-9191

Find us on social media!
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Click here to update email preferences for pskipper@co.collin.tx.us
Click here to unsubscribe
NCTCOG E&D
616 Six Flags Drive
Arlington, Tx 76011
United States
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